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2009 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 12/17/2008 Received By: rnelson2
Wanted: As time permits Identical to LRB:
For: Kathleen Vinehout (608) 266-8546 By/Representing: Joel
This file may be shown to any legislator: NO Drafter: rnelson2
May Contact: Addl. Drafters:
Subject: Veterans - miscellaneous Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Vinehout@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC:) to:
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Vietnam veterans day
Instructions:
See attached 09-0127
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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Nilsestuen, Joel

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 3:48 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: LRB-0127/P1

Robert,

Sen. Vinehout would like to split the draft into two separate bilis- one LRB for the Korean War Armistice Day and one for
the Vietnam Veterans Day. Please contact me with any questions. Thanks --Joel

Joel Nilsestuen
Office of Sen. Kathleen Vinehout

PO Box 7882
Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-8546
Joel Nilsestuen@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT to create 14.16 (15) and 14.16 (16) of the statutes; relating to: (fes

of 5@ orean War Armlstlce Day and Vietnam Veterans Day‘/

; Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
'fhisig&preﬁmhﬁ@xdggf&%\a&a&iﬁ?ﬁdﬂ»b@?mﬂde&hvﬁ

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows'

Cf\ SECTION 1. 14.16 (15) of the statutes is created to read: =

‘* 14.16 (15) KOREAN WAR ARMISTICE DAY. To recognize the Wisconsin arme&

7
£
V.

/ forces members who courageously served during the Korean War, July 27, the date

of the military armistice agreément that ended that war, is designated as the
“Korean War Armistice Day.” The ~governor shall issue annually a suitable
proclamation for the observance of “Korean “War Armistice Day” and request that

some portion of the day be used for solemn cozftegpplation on the sacrifices that

members of the U.S. armed forces made during that war, including the death of over”

State of ﬁgiﬁmnz’m [(PS/r

X



© W O~ ;M ot s W N &:

2009 - 2010 Legislature -2~ LRB-0127/P1

RPN:jldirs
SECTION 2

SECTION% 14.16 (16)% the statutes is created to read:

14.16 (16; VIETNAM VETERANS DAY.‘/TO recognize the 1,239 Wisconsin armed
forces members who are listed on the Vietnam Memorial Wall in Washington, D.C.,
and to express pride and gratitude to the veterans of that war, March 29"{3 designated
as the “Vietnam Veterans Day.” The governor shall issue annually a suitable
proclamation for the observance of “Vietnam Veterans Day” and request that some
portion of the day be used to recall the Vietnam veterans’ accomplishments and to
thank those veterans for their service during that war.

(END)



2009-2010 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1185/?ins
FROM THE RPN:...:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

insert anl:

Current law gives the governor authority to set aside, b}%aroclamation, certain
days of the year to remember or honor specific groups or concerns. For example, the
governor issues a proclamation for Labor Day}’i\/lother’s Day,‘«Nonderful Wisconsin
Wee;K;"V'eteran Recognition Week’,"POW-IVIIA Recognition Day, and Purple Heart
Day.
This bill designates March ZS{fgs “Vietnam Veterans Day”vtﬁo recognize the
1,239 Wisconsin armed forces members who are listed on th&Vietnam Memorial Wall
in Washington, D.CY The bill requires the governor to issue a proclamation for the
observation of that day, asking the public to recall the Wietnam veterans’
accomplishments and to thank those veterans for their service during the Vietnam

War.



Basford, Sarah

From: Nilsestuen, Joel

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 2:19 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-1185/1 Topic: Vietnam veterans day

Please Jacket LRB 09-1185/1 for the SENATE.




